
City of Mora 
Kanabec County, Minnesota 

Meeting Agenda 
Public Utilities Commission 

 
Mora City Hall 
101 Lake St. S 

Mora, MN 55051 

 
 

Monday, June 14, 2021 3:00 PM Mora City Hall 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Adopt Agenda (No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the meeting. Council members may add 

items to the agenda prior to adoption of the agenda.) 
4. Consent Agenda (Those items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be acted upon by 

one motion under this agenda item. There will be no separate discussion of these items, unless a Council Member so requests, in which 
event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered immediately after the adoption of the consent agenda.) 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes – May 17 ,2021 
b. May 2021 Claims 
c. Approve Hire of Water/Wastewater Operator II 
d. Approve Hire of Administrative Services Director 

 
5. Open Forum (Individuals may address the council about any item not contained on the regular agenda. There is a maximum of fifteen 

(15) minutes set aside for open forum. A maximum of three (3) minutes is allotted per person. The City Council will take no official action on 
items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff for future report.) 

 
6. Special Business 

None 
 

7. Public Hearings 
a. Proposed Assessment of Unpaid Utility Charges 

 
8. New Business 

a. Electric Distribution Pole Replacement Project – Advertisement for Bids 
 

9. Old Business 
a. Electric GIS Services Discussion  

 
10. Communications 

a. Utility Billing Monthly Report – May 2021 
b. Utility Billing Adjustment Report – May 2021 

 
11. Reports 

a. Public Utilities General Manager 
b. Public Works Director 
c. Commissioner Baldwin 
d. Commissioner Christianson  
e. Chair Ardner 

 
12. Adjournment 





Public Utilities Commission 
May 17, 2021 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, Commissioner Ardner called to order the regular meeting of the 
Mora Public Utilities Commission at 3:00 PM on Monday, May 17, 2021, in the city hall council 
chambers. 

2. Roll Call: Present: Commissioners Greg Ardner, Brett Baldwin, and Ryan Christianson 
 Absent: none 

Staff Present: Utilities General Manager Lindy Crawford, Public Works Director Joe 
Kohlgraf, Utility Billing Clerk Jessica Bliss, City Accountant Sara King, and Deputy 
City Clerk Mandi Yoder   

3. Adopt Agenda: MOTION made by Christianson, seconded by Baldwin, and unanimously 
carried to approve the agenda as presented. 

4. Consent Agenda: MOTION made by Christianson, seconded by Baldwin, and unanimously 
carried approve the consent agenda as presented. 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes – April 19, 2021 
b. April 2201 Claims 
c. Approve Hire of Water/Wastewater Operator III 
d. Approve Hire of Administrative Services Director  

5. Open Forum: No one spoke at open forum.      

6. Special Business: There were no special business items to discuss. 

7. New Business:  

a. Electric GIS Service Discussion:  Crawford reported after entering into the service 
agreement with STAR Energy Services in July 2018, staff had been working to implement 
the GIS mapping software and found issues with the map and user ability. Crawford 
expounded with a list of identified operating problems including non-compatibility with 
all staff computers and the utility billing software, STAR’s inability to keep up with 
mapping updates often running two-three months behind, maps that were not web 
based, and STAR’s only mapping capability was for electric, not water or sewer. 

Crawford informed the PUC of another organization which may be less expensive with 
more and better operating capabilities and that STAR would need a 60-day notice of 
non-renewal.  

The PUC consensus was to direct staff to obtain proposals and to notify STAR of the 
intent of Mora Municipal Utilities to discontinue services upon contract completion.    

8. Old Business: There were no old business items to discuss.   

9. Communications: The following communications were reviewed. 

a. Quarterly Financial Reports: King recapped the financial reports stating all three 
enterprise funds were within good position. King expounded the fund balance policy 
was set by the city and the city did not have an investment committee internally, staff 
worked with Ehlers and received monthly updates. King reported banks followed the US 
treasury rates when issuing CD rates and since the COVID-19 pandemic, interest rates 
had plummeted, and it could remain that low until 2023 based on the Federal Reserve 
Bank. 

b. Utility Billing Monthly Report – April 2021: Bliss reported one adjustment of a 90% tax 
reduction, which was billed and had been received. 

c. Utility Billing Adjustment Report – April 2021   



Public Utilities Commission 
May 17, 2021 

Page 2 of 2 
 

10. Reports: 

a. Public Utilities General Manager: Crawford reported the City Council would be meeting 
with the Mora Housing & Redevelopment Authority at a 5:00 pm work session 
tomorrow to discuss the terms and conditions of the loan from the PUC to the City 
Council, to the Mora HRA, and that Amanda Peterson would start as the Administrative 
Services Director next Monday.   

b. Public Works Director: Kohlgraf reported one of the three utility new trucks purchased 
had been received, the city was still waiting for the digger derek truck, and the electric 
transformers had begun arriving for the school project.  

c. Commissioner Baldwin: Nothing new to report. 
d. Commissioner Christianson: Christianson was curious about the status of the reed beds 

at the Wastewater Treatment Plant. Kohlgraf reported the reeds grew to approximately 
12-18 inches high and spread out to fill in sparse areas; the final payment for the WWTP 
project was still  withheld and CWG and Gridor would be in contact with Kohlgraf about 
a visit in early June.  

e. Chairperson Ardner: Nothing new to report.   
 

11. Adjournment: MOTION made by Christianson, seconded by Baldwin, and unanimously 
carried to adjourn at 3:23 PM.  

 
 
_______________________________________________ 

Chair 
 
______________________________________________ 

Secretary 



















Item No. 4c 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: June 14, 2021 
To: Public Utilities Commission 
From: Lindy Crawford, Public Utilities General Manager 
RE: Approve Hire of Water/Wastewater Operator II 

 
SUMMARY 
A recent promotion from the position of water/wastewater operator II to water/wastewater operator I (lead) 
brought an opening in our water/wastewater department. The PUC will approve the hire of a candidate to fill 
that opening and meet the needs of the department.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATIO 
Last month staff recruited applicants to fill the vacant water/wastewater operator II position, and five 
applications were received. Three candidates were interviewed for the position on Monday, May 24th by the 
hiring committee (Lindy Crawford, Joe Kohlgraf and Ken Mattson). 
 
Based on the application, experience and interview the committee has made an offer to Luke Vizenor to fill 
the position under the terms of the attached offer letter. Vizenor’s start date will be Monday, June 21, 2021. 
The wages and benefits offered fit into the 2021 budget. 
 
With this hire we have now filled the following positions in the water/wastewater department over the last 
several months: 

- Water/wastewater operator I (lead) – Ken Mattson was promoted from operator II after Rodney 
Knudsen retired. 

- Water/wastewater operator II – Luke Vizenor will be hired since Mattson was promoted. 
- Water/wastewater operator III – Jason Hulbert was promoted from water/wastewater maintenance 

worker after Jacob Holmes resigned. 
 
Staff will continue to monitor and evaluate the department to determine if the now vacant from 
water/wastewater maintenance worker position should be filled.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve the hire of Luke Vizenor as recommended by the hiring committee and according to the 
terms of the employment offer letter. 
 
 
Attachments 
Employment Offer Letter 





CITY OF MORA 
MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 

 
101 Lake Street South 
Mora, MN  55051-1588  

 

ci.mora.mn.us 
320.679.1511      Fax 320.679.3862          320.679.1451 
 

The City of Mora is an Equal Opportunity Provider/Employer 
For TDD, call 711 

 
May 28, 2021 
 
 
Luke Vizenor 
11400 Utah Ave N 
Champlain, MN 55316 
 
RE:  Conditional Offer of Employment 
 
Dear Luke: 
 
Congratulations! On behalf of the City of Mora and Mora Municipal Utilities, I am pleased to offer you 
the position of Water/Wastewater Operator II, for which you applied. This offer is conditional upon the 
successful completion of a background investigation and formal approval by the Public Utilities 
Commission (PUC). 
 
Below are some of the details of this conditional offer for your information: 
 
 Supervisor. In this position you will report directly to Joe Kohlgraf, Public Works Director. His 

phone number is 612-390-8217 and email address is joe.kohlgraf@cityofmora.com.  
 
 Compensation and Benefits. If accepted, your hourly wage will be $24.71 which is Grade 8.5, 

Step A of the 2021 salary schedule for this position. You will be eligible for wage increases per 
the AFSCME collective bargaining agreement, generally upon completion of probation and then 
on your anniversary date. A copy of the City of Mora/ Mora Municipal Utilities personnel policy 
and AFSCME agreement will be provided to you. This position is eligible for the PERA retirement 
program and paid leave.  

 
 Status/Hours. This position is classified as regular, full-time. It is a union, FLSA non-exempt 

position. Hours of work are based on employer needs and are generally Monday through Friday 
7:00 a.m. to 3:30 p.m. You will be responsible for being on-call on a rotating basis with other 
water/wastewater employees. The ability to respond to call outs during your on-call weekend 
within thirty (30) minutes is a requirement of the job. If you cannot meet that requirement at 
this time you will have six (6) months from your start in which to do so. 
 

 Commercial Driver’s License. Possessing and maintaining a Class B CDL and tanker endorsement 
is a requirement of the job. You will be given six (6) months to meet these requirements.  
 

 Water/Wastewater Licensing. Possessing and maintaining Class D water and Class C wastewater 
licenses, type 4 biosolids license/ sludge disposal license or endorsement is a requirement of the 
job. You will be given six (6) months to meet these requirements if you do not already meet 
them. 

mailto:joe.kohlgraf@cityofmora.com


 
 Probationary Period. You will serve a six (6) month probationary period. During this period you 

will be evaluated as to your suitability for the position. 
 
 Start Date. We will set a start date for Monday, July 21, 2021, at 7:00 a.m. Please report directly 

to the City Hall to complete your HR paperwork. 
 
Other benefits and conditions of employment are explained in the personnel policy and labor 
agreement. 
 
Please acknowledge your acceptance of this conditional offer in writing by signing below and returning it 
to Mandi Yoder by Wednesday, June 2, 2021. If you have any questions, please contact her at (320) 225-
4804 or by email at m.yoder@cityofmora.com.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
/s/ 
Lindy Crawford 
City Administrator/Public Utilities General Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The foregoing offer of promotion is hereby accepted.  
 
 
             
Name - PRINTED      Date 
 
         
Name - SIGNED  
 
 
RETURN SIGNED COPY TO:  CITY OF MORA, HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE, 101 LAKE STREET SOUTH, 
MORA, MN 55051 
 
 

mailto:m.yoder@cityofmora.com


PUC Item No. 4d 
Council Item No. 4f 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: June 14, 2021 

June 15, 2021 
To: Public Utilities Commission 
 Mayor and City Council 
From: Lindy Crawford, City Administrator/Public Utilities General Manager 
RE: Approve Hire of Administrative Services Director 

 
SUMMARY 
The City Council and PUC will approve the hire of a candidate to fill the administrative services director 
position to meet the needs of the administration and finance departments.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The City Council and PUC approved filling the vacant clerk/treasurer position and retitled the position 
administrative services director. After reviewing and approving the position description staff was directed by 
both boards to advertise for the position. Eight applications were received and five candidates were 
interviewed for the position on April 9th and April 15th by the hiring committee (Jody Anderson, Greg Ardner, 
Lindy Crawford, and Beth Thorp).  
 
Based on the application, experience and interview, the committee has made an offer to Natasha Segelstrom 
to fill the position under the terms of the attached offer letter. Segelstrom’s start date will be Tuesday, July 6 
2021. The wages and benefits offered fit into the 2021 budgets.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve the hire of Natasha Segelstrom as recommended by the hiring committee and according to 
the terms of the employment offer letter. 
 
 
Attachments 
Employment Offer Letter 





CITY OF MORA 
MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 

 
101 Lake Street South 
Mora, MN  55051-1588  

 

ci.mora.mn.us 
320.679.1511      Fax 320.679.3862          320.679.1451 
 

The City of Mora is an Equal Opportunity Provider/Employer 
For TDD, call 711 

 
May 27, 2021 
 
 
Natasha Segelstrom 
703 Oak Street 
PO Box 63 
Danube, MN 56230 
 
RE:  Conditional Offer of Employment 
 
Dear Natasha: 
 
Congratulations! On behalf of the City of Mora and Mora Municipal Utilities, I am pleased to offer you 
the position of administrative services director, for which you applied. This offer is conditional upon 
successful completion of a background check and formal approval by the City Council and Public Utilities 
Commission.  
 
Below are some of the details of this conditional offer for your information:  
 
 Supervisor. In this position you will report to Lindy Crawford, City Administrator/ Public Utilities 

General Manager. My contact information is l.crawford@cityofmora.com, (o) 320-225-4806, 
and (c) 320-515-0724.  

 
 Compensation and Benefits. Your annual salary will be $68,890 which is Grade 12, Step A of the 

2021 salary schedule for this position. You will be eligible for wage increases per the 
city’s/utility’s compensation schedule, generally upon completion of probation and then on your 
anniversary date. A copy of the City of Mora/Mora Municipal Utilities personnel policy will be 
provided at your orientation. This position is eligible for the PERA retirement program and paid 
leave. 

 
 Probationary Period. You will serve a six-month probationary period. During this period you will 

be evaluated as to your suitability for the position. 
 
 Status/Hours. This position is classified as regular, full-time. Forty (40) hours or more per week 

is required to fulfill the position requirements. It is a non-union, FLSA exempt position. Hours of 
work are based on employer needs and are generally Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 
p.m. however, you will be required to attend regular evening meetings. 

 
 Start Date. We will set a tentative start date for Tuesday, July 6, 2021, at 8:00 a.m. Please report 

directly to City Hall. 
 
 

mailto:l.crawford@cityofmora.com


Other benefits and conditions of employment are explained in the city’s personnel policy. 
 
Please acknowledge your acceptance of this conditional offer in writing by signing below and returning it 
to me by Tuesday, June 1, 2021.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
/S/ Lindy Crawford 
City Administrator/Public Utilities General Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The foregoing offer of promotion is hereby accepted.  
 
 
             
Name - PRINTED      Date 
 
         
Name - SIGNED  
 
 
RETURN SIGNED COPY TO:  CITY OF MORA, HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE, 101 LAKE STREET SOUTH, 
MORA, MN 55051 
 
 



Item No. 7a 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: June 14, 2021 
To: Public Utilities Commission 
From: Sara B. King, Accountant 
RE: Proposed Assessment of Unpaid Utility Charges 

 
SUMMARY 
The attached list of unpaid utility charges represent past-due homeowner and/or business owner accounts. If 
approved by the Public Utility Commission of Mora, these amounts will then be presented to Mora City 
Council on June 15, 2021 for consideration to certify unpaid charges to the respective property tax statements 
for taxes payable in 2022. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
In accordance with Minnesota state law and Mora City Code § 50.24, property owners have been notified of 
the pending certification and have the right to attend the public hearing to object to the certification of the 
unpaid charges.  
 
For the purpose of certifying unpaid utility accounts, it is the practice of Mora Municipal Utilities to review past 
due accounts periodically.  
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 

1. Recommend to Mora City Council the certification of the entire list of unpaid charges 
2. Recommend to Mora City Council the certification of a partial list of unpaid charges 
3. Do not recommend certifications  

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to recommend the certification of the entire list of unpaid charges to Mora City Council.   
 
 
Attachments 
Pending Assessment Roll for Unpaid Utility Charges 
 
 
 





CITY OF MORA / MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
PROPOSED SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR UNPAID UTILITY CHARGES
For the Public Hearing on June 14, 2021 at 3:00 pm

Parcel ID Service Address Balance 10% Cert Fee To Certify Full Billing Name
22.00365.00 724 HWY 65 N           249.39 24.94                  274.33         JENNIFER JABAS
22.03785.00 313 HOWE AVE          856.33 85.63                  941.96         HEIDI RICHARDSON

TOTAL UTILITY SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 1,105.72     110.57                1,216.29      





Item No. 8a 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: June 14, 2021 
To: Public Utilities Commission 
From: Lindy Crawford, Public Utilities General Manager  
RE: Electric Distribution Pole Replacement Project – Advertisement for Bids  

 
SUMMARY 
The PUC will review the advertisement for bids for the multi-year electric distribution pole replacement 
project, and direct DGR, electrical engineer consultant, to advertise the project for bidding.  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Listed in the capital improvement plan (CIP) is a multi-year electric distribution pole replacement project 
throughout the MMU service territory. Over the last several months staff and DGR have been preparing for 
the project and are now ready to begin advertising the project for bidding. Therefore, staff is requesting PUC 
approval to do so. Attached is the advertisement for bids and a draft of the project drawing sheets. A full set of 
the bidding documents is available for review at city hall.  
 
If approved the advertisement will be published as soon as possible and sealed bids will be opened at 2:30pm 
on July 8th at city hall. At the July PUC meeting, the PUC will review bids received and award the contract. It is 
anticipated that the first phase of the project will begin in September and continue in separate phases through 
December 31, 2023. 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to direct DGR to advertise the project for bidding as presented.  
 
 
Attachments 
Advertisement for Bids 
Draft Project Drawing Sheets 





AB-1 

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS 
 

Sealed bids will be received by the General Manager of Mora Municipal Utilities, Mora, Minnesota, 
at the Utility Offices at 101 Lake Street South, Mora, Minnesota 55051, until 2:30 P.M. on the 8th 
day of July 2021 for construction of Electric Distribution Pole Replacement, at which time the bids 
shall be publicly opened and read aloud. 
 
The general nature of the work on which bids will be received consists of replacing approximately 95 
primary and secondary existing overhead structures.  The project includes supplying and installing 
materials, including poles, pole top assemblies, conductor, guying, grounding materials, termination 
materials, and conduit.   
  
The above work shall be in accordance with the specifications and proposed form of contract now on 
file in the office of the Utilities in said City of Mora, Minnesota, by this reference made a part hereof, 
as though fully set out and incorporated herein. 
 
All bids shall be made on proposal forms furnished by the Engineer and shall be accompanied by bid 
security in the form of a certified check or bid bond, made payable to Mora Municipal Utilities, Mora, 
Minnesota, in the amount of ten percent (10%) of the bid, which security becomes the property of Mora 
Municipal Utilities in the event the successful bidder fails to enter into a contract and post satisfactory 
Performance and Payment Bonds. 
 
Complete digital project bidding documents are available at www.questcdn.com.  You may download 
the digital plan documents for $20.00 by inputting Quest project #7890681 on the website's Project 
Search page.  Please contact QuestCDN.com at 952-233-1632 or info@questcdn.com for assistance in 
free membership registration, downloading, and working with this digital project information.  An 
optional paper set of the proposal forms and specifications for individual use may be obtained from 
the office of the Engineer, DGR Engineering, 1302 South Union, P.O. Box 511, Rock Rapids, Iowa 
51246, telephone 712-472-2531, Fax 712-472-2710, e-mail: dgr@dgr.com, upon payment of $100, 
none of which is refundable. 
 
Payment to the Contractor will be made on the basis of ninety percent (95%) upon certification of work 
completed; five percent (5%) within thirty-one (31) days after final completion and acceptance. 
 
The construction shall be performed upon a Notice to Proceed issuance.  The project is to be completed 
in three separate phases over the course of three years.  Substantial completion of the project shall be 
no later than December 31, 2023.  See Section 01 3213 “Construction Schedule” in the Technical 
Specifications for more details on construction timing requirements. 
 
Mora Municipal Utilities reserves the right to defer acceptance of any bid for a period not to exceed 
thirty (30) days after the date bids are received and no bid may be withdrawn during this period.  Mora 
Municipal Utilities also reserves the right to reject any or all bids and enter into such contract as it shall 
deem to be in the best interest of the Utility. 
 
 

 MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES  
 
 By        /S/ Lindy Crawford       

             General Manager 





Draf
t



!(
!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!( !(

!(
!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(!(!(!(
!(!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(
!(
!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!( !(!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

Æÿ
éATOSENNIM

Æÿ
éATOSENNIM

Æÿ
éATOSENNIM

Æÿ
éATOSENNIM

Æÿ
éATOSENNIM

!(

"F(
!<

!(#

àk
#
")#
")

'4
!(

O
!(

D

#*

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



!(
!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

O

O

"F(

"F(
!(

!(!(

")#
")# #

#
#

#

#

#

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

O

O

O

O

"F(

"F(

!(

")#

#
#

##

#

#

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

O

O

O

!(

!(

!(

")#

# # #

#

#

#

#

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



!(!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !( !( !( !(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!( !( !( !( !(

!(

!(!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

O

O

OO

O

O

!(

")#

")#

# #

#

# #

#
#

#

#

#

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(
!( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

O

")

"F(

"F(

"F(

!(

!(

!(

!(

")#

")#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(O

"F(

!(

!(

!(

#

#

#

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



!(!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(!(!(!(

!(

O

O

O

")

")

")

")

àk

"F(

"F(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

")#

")#

")#

")#

#

##

#

#

#

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

")")")")
"F("F(

"F(
"F( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

####

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

##

#

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

O

O

O

")

")

")

!(

##

#

#

#
#

#

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



!(

!(

!( !( !(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

O

O

O

O

")

")

")

") ") ") ")
")

")

")

") ")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

")

!(

")#

")#")#

")#")#

")# ")# ")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

#

#

#

Æÿ
éATOSENNIM

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



D

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!( !( !( !( !( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!( !( !(

!(

!( !(

!(
!(

O

O

O

O

O
O

O O O O

O
OOO

O

O

O

O O

O O

O

O

O

O

O
O

O

O

O

O

O O

OO

")

")

")

")

"F(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!( !(

")#

")# ")#

")#

")#

")#")#

")#

")#

")#")#

")#
")#

")#

#

#

#

#

##
#

#

#

#
#

#

# #

#

#

# #

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(
!( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

O

O

OOO O

O

")

")

")

!(

!(!(

")#")#

#

#

####
#

#

#

Æÿ
éATOSENNIM

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

O

OOO

O O
O

O

O

O

O

OOO

O

O
")

")
")

")

")

")

") ")

")

")

")

"F(

!<
!(

!(

")#

")#

")# ")#

")#

")#")#

")#

#

#

# #

#

#

")#

Æÿ
éATOSENNIM

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



D

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!( !( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(
!(

!( !(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!( !(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!( !( !(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!( !( !(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!( !(

!(
!(

O
O

O

O

O

O

O

O O

O

O

O

O

O

O O O O

O O

O

O

O

O

O
OOO O

O O
O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O O O O

O

O O
O

O
O

O O OO

O

OO

O

")

!( !(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

")#

")#

")#

")#")#

")#

#

#

#

# #

# #

#

#

###

###

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

##

#

#

#

#

#

#
##

#

#

#

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



D

D

!(

!(!( !( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!( !(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!( !( !(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !( !(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !( !(

!( !( !(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(
!(

!(!( !(

!( !(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!( !(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(
!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

O O O

O O O

O

O O
O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O
O

O

O

O

O

O
OO O O

O O O O

O

O

O O

O

OO
O

O
OO

O
O

O
O

O

O

O

O
O

O

O

O
O

O
O

O

O

O O

O

O

O O
O

O

O

O

O

")'4

'4

'4

")

")

")

"F(

"F(

"F(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

")#")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

# #

# #

#

#

##

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

##

#

##

#

#

#

#

#
#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#
#

#

#

#

# #
#

#
##

#

#

#

#

#
#

#

#

")#

")#

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

O

O
O

OOOOOOOOO O

OOO

OO

O

O

O

O O
O O

OOOOO

O

O

O

")

")

")

"F(

"F(

"F(

"F(

"F(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(")#
")#

")#

")#

")#")#

")#

")#")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

#

#########

#

#

#

#

#
#

# #

#

#

#

##

#

Æÿ
éATOSENNIM

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



!(

!(

!(!(

!( !(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!( !(

!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!( !(!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!( !(

!(
!( !(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!( !(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

O

O

O

O

O
O

O

O

O
O

O

OOO

O O
O

O

O

O

OO

O O

O
O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O
O

O
O

O

") ")")")

")

")")")

")

"F(

!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")# ")#

")#

")#

")#")#

")#")#

")#")#")#

")#

###

###

#

###

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

##

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



D

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!( !(!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!( !(

!(
!( !(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!( !( !(

!(
!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

O

OO

O O

O
O

O

O

O

O

O
O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O O

O

O

O

OO

OO O O

O O O

O O

O O

O

O O

O

O

O
O

O O

O
'4

")
") ")

")

"F(

"F(
"F(

"F(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

##

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

##
#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

# #

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

")#

")#

Æÿ
éATOSENNIM

Æÿ
éATOSENNIM

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!( !( !( !( !( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

O

O

O O

O

O

O

OOOOOOOO

O

")

")")

")

") ")

")

")

")

")

")

"F(

!(

!(

!(

")#
")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#")#

")#

")#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

##

#

##

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



D
D

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!( !( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!( !( !(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(
!( !(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

O

O

O

O
O

O O O

O

O

O

O

O

O

OO

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O
O

O

O

O

O

O
O

O

O

O
O

O

")

")

") ")")")

")

")")")

")

"F(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

")# ")# ")# ")#

")# ")# ")# ")#

")#

")#

")# ")#

")# ")#")#

")#")#

")#")#

")#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

# # #

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



D

D

D
D

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!( !( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(
!( !(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

O

O

O O O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

OO

O

O

O

O

O O

O

O

O O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O
O

O

O
O

O

O

O

O

O
O

O
O

O
")

")

")

")

")")

") ")

")

")

")

"F(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

")# ")# ")# ")#

")# ")# ")# ")#

")#

")#

")#

")#")#")#

")#

")# ")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#")#

")# ")#

")#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

# # #

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

# #

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

")#

")#

Æÿ
éATOSENNIM

Æÿ
éATOSENNIM

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

O

O

O O

O

O

O

O

O
O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O O

O

O O

O

O

O

O
O

O

O

O OO
O

O

O

")")

")

")

")")

") ") ")

")

")

")

") ")

")

!(

"F(

"F("F(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

")#
")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")# ")#

")#

")#

")#

")#")#

")# ")#")# ")#

")#

")#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

")#

Æÿ
éATOSENNIM

Æÿ
éATOSENNIM

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



D

D

D
D

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

(

!(

!( !( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

O

O
O

O

O

OO

O

O
O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O O

O

O
O

O

O

O

O
O

O

O

O OO
O

O

O
O

O

O

")

")

")

)

")

")

")

")

")

")

"F(

!(

!(

")#

")#

")#

")#

")#

")# ")# ")# ")#

")# ")# ")# ")#

")#")#")#

")#")#")#

")#

")#

")#

")# ")#

")#

")#")#

#

#
#

#

#

#

#

# # #

##

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

")#

Æÿ
éATOSENNIM

Æÿ
éATOSENNIM

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



Draf
t



(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!( !(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O

O O

O

O
O

O

O

O

O O

O

O

O
O

O
OO

O

O

O
O

O

O

O

OOO

) )

")

")

!(

")")

!(

!(

!(

")#

")#

")#

")# ")#

")#

")#

")#

")#")#

")#

")#

")#")#")#

")#

")#

")#

")# ")#

")#

")#

")#

")#")#")#

#

#
#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

#

Æÿ
éATOSENNIM

[
A       6-15-2021       RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

Draf
t



"DETAIL A"

5'
-0

"
8"

4" 6"

"DETAIL B"

"DETAIL C"

6"

"DETAIL D"

"DETAIL E"

UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
A

1.
1.

D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
32

:0
1 

A
M

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV
A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

MATERIAL LIST
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

1 Line Pin Insulator, Polymer, F-Neck IP-15-F** 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

A1.1

Preformed

Pin, Pole Top, 20" 2199P**Hubbell

Insulator, Spool, 3" HPI-53-2**Hendrix

Bolt, Single, Upset, 5/8" x Req'd Length with Nuts 774 _**Hubbell

Bolt, Machine, 5/8" x Req'd Lenght with Nut 88 _ _**Hubbell

Washer, Double Coil, 5/8" Bolt Size C2050186**Hubbell

Washer, Square Flat, 11/16", 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" 6813**Hubbell

Locknut, Type MF, 5/8" Bolt Size 3512**Hubbell

Armor Rod (See Below Table) AR-0 _ _ _Preformed

Top Tie (See Below Table) WTF- _ _ _ _Preformed

Spool Tie (See Below Table) SPL- _ _ _ _Preformed

MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

1

1

1

3

4

5

3

2

1

1

 SINGLE PHASE
TANGENT

ARMOR ROD & TIE TABLE

CONDUCTOR ARMOR ROD TOP TIE SPOOL TIE

#4 ACSR 6/1 AR-0110 WTF-0217 SPL-1358

#2 ACSR 7/1 AR-0114 WTF-0219 SPL-1359

#1/0 ACSR 6/1 AR-0118 WTF-0222 SPL-1360

#4/0 ACSR 6/1 AR-0124 WTF-0226 SPL-1362

#266 ACSR 18/1 AR-0126 WTF-0227 -

#336 ACSR 26/7 AR-0130 WTF-0229 -

*** COPPER CONDUCTORS TO BE HAND TIED WITH NO ARMOR ROD

7 6 85 5

"DETAIL A"

"DETAIL B"

7

"DETAIL C"

3

4 446
7

2

1

"DETAIL D"

"DETAIL E"

10
9

9 11Draf
t



"DETAIL C"
3

6"

1'
-6

"

3'-8" 3'-8"4" 4"

6"

1'
-6

"

"DETAIL A""DETAIL A"

"DETAIL B"

"DETAIL D"

14

CN

UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
A

1.
11

.D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
32

:0
3 

A
M

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

A1.11MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

 SINGLE PHASE TANGENT
ON CROSSARM

ARMOR ROD & TIE TABLE

CONDUCTOR ARMOR ROD TOP TIE SPOOL TIE

#4 ACSR 6/1 AR-0110 WTF-0217 SPL-1358

#2 ACSR 7/1 AR-0114 WTF-0219 SPL-1359

#1/0 ACSR 6/1 AR-0118 WTF-0222 SPL-1360

#4/0 ACSR 6/1 AR-0124 WTF-0226 SPL-1362

#266 ACSR 18/1 AR-0126 WTF-0227 -

#336 ACSR 26/7 AR-0130 WTF-0229 -

*** COPPER CONDUCTORS TO BE HAND TIED WITH NO ARMOR ROD

MATERIAL LIST
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

1 Line Pin Insulator, Polymer, F-Neck IP-15-F** 2

2

3

4

8

9

10

11

12

13

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

Preformed

Pin, Crossarm, 5/8" x 6-1/2" Shank 881AP**Hubbell

Fiberglass Crossarm, 3-5/8" x 4-5/8" x 8'-0" TB200009603X3**PUPI

Bolt, Machine, 3/4" x Req'd Lenght with Nut 89 _ _**Hubbell

Bolt, Machine, 5/8" x Req'd Lenght with Nut 88 _ _**Hubbell

Washer, Double Coil, 5/8" Bolt Size C2050186**Hubbell

Washer, Square Flat, 11/16", 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" 6813**Hubbell

Locknut, Type MF, 5/8" Bolt Size 3512**Hubbell

Armor Rod (See Below Table) AR-0 _ _ _Preformed

Top Tie (See Below Table) WTF- _ _ _ _Preformed

2

1

2

1

1

2

1

2

2

5

6

7

Washer, Double Coil, 3/4" Bolt Size C2050187**Hubbell

Washer, Square Flat, 13/16", 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" 6814**Hubbell

Locknut, Type MF, 3/4" Bolt Size 3513**Hubbell

2

2

2

14 Letter "C"&"N", 2-1/2" Al., Black on Yellow with Screws TR22 _Almetek 1

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

6 5 74 4

"DETAIL A" "DETAIL C"

1

2

3

"DETAIL D"

13
12

10 9 118 8

"DETAIL B"

10

Draf
t



6"

POSITION OF
GUY

9"

1'
-6

"

5'
-0

"

"DETAIL C"

"DETAIL A" "DETAIL B"

"DETAIL C"

"DETAIL B"

"DETAIL D"

UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
A

5.
1.

D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
32

:0
6 

A
M

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

A5.1MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

 SINGLE PHASE
DEADEND

MATERIAL LIST
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

1 Deadend Insulator, Polymer, 15 Kip 401015-0215** 1

2 Deadend Automatic Clamp (#4 Swan - 4/0 Penguin) GDW2040** 2

3

4 Washer, Square Curved, 11/16" Hole, 3" x 3" x 1/4" Hubbell 682312** 2

5 Washer, Square Flat, 11/16" Hole, 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" Hubbell 6813** 4

6 Washer, Double Coil, 5/8" Hubbell C2050186** 3

7 Bolt, Machine, 5/8" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 88_ _** 1

8 Locknut, Type MF, 5/8" Hubbell 3512** 3

Bolt, Eye, 5/8" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 299 _ _** 2

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

Hubbell

Hubbell

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

"DETAIL A"

"DETAIL B"

"DETAIL C"

5 6 87 7

"DETAIL D"

5

4 6 3 8
3

5

1
2

2

Draf
t



"DETAIL C"
3

6"

1'
-6

"

3'-6" 3'-6"6" 6"

6"

1'
-6

"

"DETAIL A""DETAIL A"

"DETAIL B"POSITION OF
GUY

"DETAIL E"

"DETAIL D"

POSITION OF
GUY

UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
A

5.
21

.D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
32

:0
9 

A
M

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

A5.21MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

 SINGLE PHASE
DEADEND ON CROSSARM

MATERIAL LIST
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

1 Deadend Insulator, Polymer, 15 Kip 401015-0215** 1

2 Deadend Automatic Clamp (#4 Swan - 4/0 Penquin) GDW2040** 2

4

5 Washer, Square Curved, 13/16" Hole, 3" x 3" x 1/4" Hubbell 682212** 2

9 Washer, Square Flat, 11/16" Hole, 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" Hubbell 6813** 2

10 Washer, Double Coil, 5/8" Hubbell C2050186** 1

11 Bolt, Machine, 5/8" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 88_ _** 1

12 Locknut, Type MF, 5/8" Hubbell 3512** 1

Bolt, Machine, 3/4" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 89 _ _** 2

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

Hubbell

Hubbell

Fiberglass Crossarm, 3-5/8" x 4-5/8" x 8'-0" DA3000096E2B7X3 1PUPI3

7 Washer, Double Coil, 3/4" Hubbell C2050187** 2

8 Locknut, Type MF, 3/4" Hubbell 3513** 2

6 Washer, Square Flat, 13/16", 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" Hubbell 6814** 2

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

6 7 84 4

"DETAIL A"

"DETAIL B"

5

"DETAIL D" "DETAIL E"

1
2

2

9 10 1211 11

"DETAIL C"

9
Draf

t



6"

POSITION OF
GUY

1'
-6

"

5'
-0

"

"DETAIL C"

"DETAIL A"

"DETAIL B"

"DETAIL C"

"DETAIL B"

"DETAIL D"

"DETAIL E"

UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
A

6.
1.

D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
32

:1
3 

A
M

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

A6.1MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

 SINGLE PHASE
DOUBLE DEADEND

MATERIAL LIST
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

1 Deadend Insulator, Polymer, 15 Kip 401015-0215** 2

2 Deadend Automatic Clamp (#4 Swan - 4/0 Penquin) GDW2040** 4

3

4 Washer, Square Curved, 11/16" Hole, 3" x 3" x 1/4" Hubbell 682312** 2

5 Washer, Square Flat, 11/16" Hole, 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" Hubbell 6813** 4

6 Washer, Double Coil, 5/8" Hubbell C2050186** 4

7 Bolt, Machine, 5/8" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 88_ _** 2

8 Locknut, Type MF, 5/8" Hubbell 3512** 4

Bolt, Eye, 5/8" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 299 _ _** 2

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

Hubbell

Hubbell

TIE TABLE

CONDUCTOR TOP TIE

#4 ACSR 6/1 WTF-0200

#2 ACSR 7/1 WTF-0206

#1/0 ACSR 6/1 WTF-0212

#4/0 ACSR 6/1 WTF-0219

#266 ACSR 18/1 WTF-0219

#336 ACSR 26/7 WTF-0221

*** COPPER CONDUCTORS TO BE HAND TIED

Line Pin Insulator, Polymer, F-Neck IP-15-F** 1

11

Preformed10

Pin, Pole Top, 20" 2199P**Hubbell 1

12 Top Tie (See Below Table) Preformed 1WTF- _ _ _ _

13 Compression Connector, H-Tap, AL.-AL. Blackburn 3WR _ _ _**

9 Eye Nut, 5/8" 2Hubbell 6502**

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

"DETAIL A"

"DETAIL B"

"DETAIL C"

1
2

2

9

"DETAIL D"

11

10

4 6 3 8
3

5

12

4 - -7 -

"DETAIL E"

4

Draf
t



"DETAIL C"

3

6"

1'
-6

"

3'-6" 3'-6"

6" 6"

6"

"DETAIL A""DETAIL A"

"DETAIL B"

"DETAIL E"
"DETAIL D"

POSITION OF
GUY

16

"DETAIL F"

15

UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
A

6.
21

.D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
32

:1
7 

A
M

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

A6.21MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

 SINGLE PHASE
DOUBLE DEADEND

ON CROSSARM

MATERIAL LIST
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

1 Deadend insulator, Polymer, 15 Kip 401015-0215** 2

2 Deadend Automatic Clamp (#4 Swan - 4/0 Penquin) GDW2040** 4

4

Washer, Square Curved, 13/16" Hole, 3" x 3" x 1/4" Hubbell 682212** 2

9

Washer, Square Flat, 11/16" Hole, 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" Hubbell 6813** 210

Washer, Double Coil, 5/8" Hubbell C2050186** 111

Bolt, Machine, 5/8" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 88_ _** 112

Locknut, Type MF, 5/8" Hubbell 3512** 1

Bolt, Machine, 3/4" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 89 _ _** 2

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

Hubbell

Hubbell

Fiberglass Crossarm, 3-5/8" x 4-5/8" x 8'-0" DA3000096E2B7X3 1PUPI3

7

Washer, Double Coil, 3/4" Hubbell C2050187** 28

Locknut, Type MF, 3/4" Hubbell 3513** 2

6

Washer, Square Flat, 13/16", 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" Hubbell 6814** 2

13

Line Pin Insulator, Polymer, F-Neck IP-15-F** 1Preformed

Pin, Crossarm, 5/8" x 6-1/2" Shank 881AP**Hubbell 1

5

14

15

TIE TABLE

CONDUCTOR TOP TIE

#4 ACSR 6/1 WTF-0200

#2 ACSR 7/1 WTF-0206

#1/0 ACSR 6/1 WTF-0212

#4/0 ACSR 6/1 WTF-0219

#266 ACSR 18/1 WTF-0219

#336 ACSR 26/7 WTF-0221

*** COPPER CONDUCTORS TO BE HAND TIED

Top Tie (See Below Table) Preformed 1WTF- _ _ _ _

16 Compression Connector, H-Tap, AL.-AL. Blackburn 4WR _ _ _**

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

7 8 94 4

"DETAIL B"

6

3

"DETAIL D" "DETAIL E"

1
2

2

"DETAIL A"

10 11 1312 12

"DETAIL C"

10

5

14

"DETAIL F"

Draf
t



"DETAIL C"
3

6"

1'
-6

"

3'-8" 3'-8"4" 4"

6"

1'
-6

"

"DETAIL A""DETAIL A"

"DETAIL B"POSITION OF
GUY

9"

"DETAIL D"

5'
-0

"

"DETAIL E"

"DETAIL F"

UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
B

1.
11

.D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
32

:2
1 

A
M

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

B1.11MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

 TWO PHASE TANGENT
ON CROSSARM

ARMOR ROD & TIE TABLE

CONDUCTOR ARMOR ROD TOP TIE SPOOL TIE

#4 ACSR 6/1 AR-0110 WTF-0217 SPL-1358

#2 ACSR 7/1 AR-0114 WTF-0219 SPL-1359

#1/0 ACSR 6/1 AR-0118 WTF-0222 SPL-1360

#4/0 ACSR 6/1 AR-0124 WTF-0226 SPL-1362

#266 ACSR 18/1 AR-0126 WTF-0227 -

#336 ACSR 26/7 AR-0130 WTF-0229 -

*** COPPER CONDUCTORS TO BE HAND TIED WITH NO ARMOR ROD

MATERIAL LIST
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

1 Line Pin Insulator, Polymer, F-Neck IP-15-F** 2

2

3

6

10

11

12

13

14

15

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

Preformed

Pin, Crossarm, 5/8" x 6-1/2" Shank 881AP**Hubbell

Fiberglass Crossarm, 3-5/8" x 4-5/8" x 8'-0" TB200009603X3**PUPI

Bolt, Machine, 3/4" x Req'd Lenght with Nut 89 _ _**Hubbell

Bolt, Machine, 5/8" x Req'd Lenght with Nut 88 _ _**Hubbell

Washer, Double Coil, 5/8" Bolt Size C2050186**Hubbell

Washer, Square Flat, 11/16", 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" 6813**Hubbell

Locknut, Type MF, 5/8" Bolt Size 3512**Hubbell

Armor Rod (See Below Table) AR-0 _ _ _Preformed

Top Tie (See Below Table) WTF- _ _ _ _Preformed

2

1

2

1

2

3

1

3

2

7

8

9

Washer, Double Coil, 3/4" Bolt Size C2050187**Hubbell

Washer, Square Flat, 13/16", 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" 6814**Hubbell

Locknut, Type MF, 3/4" Bolt Size 3513**Hubbell

2

2

2

4

5

Insulator, Spool, 3" HPI-53-2**Hendrix

Bolt, Single, Upset, 5/8" x Req'd Length with Nuts 774 _**Hubbell

1

1

16 Spool Tie (See Below Table) SPL- _ _ _ _Preformed 1

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

"DETAIL A"

-

14 16

"DETAIL E"

15
14

"DETAIL D"

4

5 5511
12

"DETAIL F"

8 7 96 6

"DETAIL A" "DETAIL C"

1

2

3 12 11 1310 10

"DETAIL B"

12 Draf
t



"DETAIL C"
4

6"

1'
-9

"

3'-8" 3'-8"4" 4"

6"

1'
-9

"

"DETAIL A"

"DETAIL D"POSITION OF
GUY

9"

5'
-0

"

4"
8"

"DETAIL F"

"DETAIL B"

"DETAIL E"

"DETAIL C"

"DETAIL G"

UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
C

1.
11

.D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
32

:2
4 

A
M

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

C1.11MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

 THREE PHASE TANG T
ON CROSSARM

ARMOR ROD & TIE TABLE

CONDUCTOR ARMOR ROD TOP TIE SPOOL TIE

#4 ACSR 6/1 AR-0110 WTF-0217 SPL-1358

#2 ACSR 7/1 AR-0114 WTF-0219 SPL-1359

#1/0 ACSR 6/1 AR-0118 WTF-0222 SPL-1360

#4/0 ACSR 6/1 AR-0124 WTF-0226 SPL-1362

#266 ACSR 18/1 AR-0126 WTF-0227 -

#336 ACSR 26/7 AR-0130 WTF-0229 -

*** COPPER CONDUCTORS TO BE HAND TIED WITH NO ARMOR ROD

MATERIAL LIST
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

1 Line Pin Insulator, Polymer, F-Neck IP-15-F** 3

3

6

10

11

12

13

14

15

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

Preformed

Pin, Crossarm, 5/8" x 6-1/2" Shank 881AP**Hubbell

Fiberglass Crossarm, 3-5/8" x 4-5/8" x 8'-0" TB200009603X3**PUPI

Bolt, Machine, 3/4" x Req'd Lenght with Nut 89 _ _**Hubbell

Bolt, Machine, 5/8" x Req'd Lenght with Nut 88 _ _**Hubbell

Washer, Double Coil, 5/8" Bolt Size C2050186**Hubbell

Washer, Square Flat, 11/16", 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" 6813**Hubbell

Locknut, Type MF, 5/8" Bolt Size 3512**Hubbell

Armor Rod (See Below Table) AR-0 _ _ _Preformed

Top Tie (See Below Table) WTF- _ _ _ _Preformed

2

1

2

3

4

5

3

4

3

7

8

9

Washer, Double Coil, 3/4" Bolt Size C2050187**Hubbell

Washer, Square Flat, 13/16", 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" 6814**Hubbell

Locknut, Type MF, 3/4" Bolt Size 3513**Hubbell

2

2

2

4

5 Insulator, Spool, 3" HPI-53-2**Hendrix

Bolt, Single, Upset, 5/8" x Req'd Length with Nuts 774 _**Hubbell

1

1

16

Spool Tie (See Below Table) SPL- _ _ _ _Preformed 1

2 Pin, Pole Top, 20" 2199P**Hubbell 1

17

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

15 1716
15

13 12 1411 11

"DETAIL B"

"DETAIL C"

13

"DETAIL E"

3

6 6612
13

2

1

"DETAIL F" "DETAIL G"

"DETAIL A"

4

1

3

9 8 107 7

"DETAIL D" Draf
t



"DETAIL C"
4

6"

1'
-9

"

3'-8" 3'-8"4" 4"

6"

1'
-9

"

"DETAIL A"

"DETAIL D"POSITION OF
GUY

9"

"DETAIL C"

5'
-0

"

4"
8"

"DETAIL F"

"DETAIL B"

"DETAIL C"

"DETAIL G"

"DETAIL E"

6

5

UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
C

2.
21

.D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
32

:2
8 

A
M

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

C2.21MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

 THREE PHASE TANGENT
ON DOUBLE CROSSARM

ARMOR ROD & TIE TABLE

CONDUCTOR ARMOR ROD TOP TIE SPOOL TIE

#4 ACSR 6/1 AR-0110,AR-0310 DST-0156 SPL-1358

#2 ACSR 7/1 AR-0114, AR-0314 DST-0157 SPL-1359

#1/0 ACSR 6/1 AR-0118,AR-0318 DST-0158 SPL-1360

#4/0 ACSR 6/1 AR-0124,AR-0324 DST-0160 SPL-1362

#266 ACSR 18/1 AR-0126,AR-0326 DST-0161 -

#336 ACSR 26/7 AR-0130,AR-0330 DST-0162 -

*** COPPER CONDUCTORS TO BE HAND TIED WITH NO ARMOR ROD

MATERIAL LIST
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

1 Line Pin Insulator, Polymer, F-Neck IP-15-F** 6

3

6

10

11

12

13

14

15

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

Preformed

Pin, Crossarm, 5/8" x 6-1/2" Shank 881AP**Hubbell

Fiberglass Crossarm, 3-5/8" x 4-5/8" x 8'-0" TB200009603X3**PUPI

Bolt, Machine, 3/4" x Req'd Lenght with Nut 89 _ _**Hubbell

Bolt, Machine, 5/8" x Req'd Lenght with Nut 88 _ _**Hubbell

Washer, Double Coil, 5/8" Bolt Size C2050186**Hubbell

Washer, Square Flat, 11/16", 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" 6813**Hubbell

Locknut, Type MF, 5/8" Bolt Size 3512**Hubbell

Armor Rod (See Below Table) AR-01 _ _Preformed

Top Tie Double (See Below Table) DST- _ _ _ _Preformed

4

2

2

4

4

9

4

1

3

7

8

9

Washer, Double Coil, 3/4" Bolt Size C2050187**Hubbell

Washer, Square Flat, 13/16", 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" 6814**Hubbell

Locknut, Type MF, 3/4" Bolt Size 3513**Hubbell

2

2

2

4

5 Insulator, Spool, 3" HPI-53-2**Hendrix

Insulator Clevis SA2070177**Hubbell

1

1

17

Spool Tie (See Below Table) SPL- _ _ _ _Preformed 1

2 Pin, Pole Top, 20" 2199P**Hubbell 2

18

Bolt, Double Arming, 5/8" x Req'd Lenght with Nuts 887 _**Hubbell 2

19

Armor Rod Double (See Below Table) AR-03 _ _Preformed 316

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

17 19

18
16

13 12 1411 11

"DETAIL B"

"DETAIL C"

13

"DETAIL E"

2

1

"DETAIL F"

"DETAIL G"

"DETAIL A"

4

1

3

9 8 107 7

"DETAIL D"

15 15 1515 15 14141414 131313

18

13

Draf
t



5'
-0

"

POSITION OF
GUY

6"

"DETAIL C"
3

6"

1'
-6

"

3'-6" 3'-6"6" 6"

6"

1'
-6

"

"DETAIL A""DETAIL A"

"DETAIL B"

"DETAIL F"
"DETAIL E"

POSITION OF
GUY

"DETAIL D"

"DETAIL D"

UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
C

5.
21

.D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
32

:3
2 

A
M

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

C5.21MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

 THREE PHASE
DEADEND ON CROSSARM

MATERIAL LIST
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

1 Deadend insulator, Polymer, 15 Kip 401015-0215** 3

2 Deadend Automatic Clamp (#4 Swan - 4/0 Penquin) GDW2040** 4

4

5

Washer, Square Curved, 13/16" Hole, 3" x 3" x 1/4" Hubbell 682212** 3

9

Washer, Square Flat, 11/16" Hole, 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" Hubbell 6813** 210

Washer, Double Coil, 5/8" Hubbell C2050186** 111

Bolt, Machine, 5/8" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 88_ _** 112

Locknut, Type MF, 5/8" Hubbell 3512** 1

Bolt, Machine, 3/4" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 89 _ _** 1

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

Hubbell

Hubbell

Fiberglass Crossarm, 3-5/8" x 4-5/8" x 8'-0" DA3000096E2B7X3 1PUPI3

7

Washer, Double Coil, 3/4" Hubbell C2050187** 38

Locknut, Type MF, 3/4" Hubbell 3513** 3

6

Washer, Square Flat, 13/16", 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" Hubbell 6814** 3

Bolt, Shoulder Eye, 3/4" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell PSSE34 _ _ CW** 2

13

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

7 8 94 4

"DETAIL D"

"DETAIL B"

6

3

"DETAIL E" "DETAIL F"

1
2

2

6 8 5 9
5

7

"DETAIL A"

10 11 1312 12

"DETAIL C"

10

Draf
t



5'
-0

"

POSITION OF
GUY

6"

"DETAIL C"

3

6"

1'
-9

"

3'-6" 3'-6"

6" 6"

6"

"DETAIL A""DETAIL A"

"DETAIL B"

"DETAIL F"
"DETAIL E"

POSITION OF
GUY

"DETAIL D"

"DETAIL D"

4"
8" 19

UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
C

6.
21

.D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
32

:3
6 

A
M

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

C6.21MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

 THREE PHASE
DOUBLE DEADEND

ON CROSSARM

MATERIAL LIST
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

1 Deadend insulator, Polymer, 15 Kip 401015-0215** 3

2 Deadend Automatic Clamp (#4 Swan - 4/0 Penquin) GDW2040** 4

4

5

Washer, Square Curved, 13/16" Hole, 3" x 3" x 1/4" Hubbell 682212** 3

9

Washer, Square Flat, 11/16" Hole, 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" Hubbell 6813** 210

Washer, Double Coil, 5/8" Hubbell C2050186** 111

Bolt, Machine, 5/8" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 88_ _** 112

Locknut, Type MF, 5/8" Hubbell 3512** 1

Bolt, Machine, 3/4" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 89 _ _** 1

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

Hubbell

Hubbell

Fiberglass Crossarm, 3-5/8" x 4-5/8" x 8'-0" DA3000096E2B7X3 1PUPI3

7

Washer, Double Coil, 3/4" Hubbell C2050187** 38

Locknut, Type MF, 3/4" Hubbell 3513** 3

6

Washer, Square Flat, 13/16", 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" Hubbell 6814** 3

Bolt, Shoulder Eye, 3/4" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell PSSE34 _ _ CW** 2

13

14

Line Pin Insulator, Polymer, F-Neck IP-15-F** 6

16

Preformed

Pin, Crossarm, 5/8" x 6-1/2" Shank 881AP**Hubbell 4

15

Pin, Pole Top, 20" 2199P**Hubbell 2

17

Eye Nut, 3/4" Hubbell 6503** 2

18

TIE TABLE

CONDUCTOR TOP TIE

#4 ACSR 6/1 WTF-0200

#2 ACSR 7/1 WTF-0206

#1/0 ACSR 6/1 WTF-0212

#4/0 ACSR 6/1 WTF-0219

#266 ACSR 18/1 WTF-0219

#336 ACSR 26/7 WTF-0221

*** COPPER CONDUCTORS TO BE HAND TIED

Top Tie (See Below Table) Preformed 3WTF- _ _ _ _

19 Compression Connector, H-Tap, AL.-AL. Blackburn 6WR _ _ _**

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

7 8 94 4

"DETAIL D"

"DETAIL B"

6

3

"DETAIL E" "DETAIL F"

1
2

2

6 8 5 9
5

7
14

"DETAIL A"

10 11 1312 12

"DETAIL C"

10

"DETAIL H"

16

15

15

17

"DETAIL G"

18Draf
t



2

"DETAIL A"

"DETAIL B"

5

LOCATION OF INSULATOR ROD
ON GUY WIRE AND DISTANCE

FROM POLE MAY VARY

12" BELOW LOWEST
PHASE CONDUCTOR

6"

4

3

1

67 8 96

11 12 10

MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
E1

.1
L,

F2
.1

0.
D

W
G

Pl
ot

 D
at

e:
 6

/1
0/

20
21

 1
1:

32
:4

0 
A

M

E1.1L
F2.10

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

SINGLE DOWN GUY
INSULATED

MATERIAL LIST (E1-1L)
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

1 Wire, 3/8" High-strength Steel, Class B National Strand 3/8 HSS ** *

2 Guy Grip,Wrap Type (3/8" HSS) Preformed GDE-1107 2

3 Pole Eye Plate, 21 Kip Hubbell GEP6** 1

4 Guy Strain Insulator, Clevis-Clevis with Roller, 21 Kip Hubbell GS21078CC1** 1

5 Guy Guard, 8', Plastic, Yellow Electrical Materials Company 70-70YWOC 1

6 Bolt, Machine, 3/4" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 89_ _** 2

7 Washer, Square Curved, 13/16" Hole, 4" x 4" x 3/16" Hubbell DF4W15** 2

8 Washer, Double Coil, 3/4" Hubbell C2050187** 2

9 Locknut, Type MF, 3/4" Hubbell 3513** 2

MATERIAL LIST (F2.10)
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

10 Twin Eye Nut Hubbell 6562** 1

11 Helix Anchor, 14" Hubbell 024484** 1

12 Rod, Power Installed, 3/4" X 7' Hubbell 12632P** 1

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

"DETAIL B""DETAIL A"

Draf
t



2

"DETAIL B"

4

3

1

"DETAIL A"

67 8 96

MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
E1

.4
L.

D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
32

:4
2 

A
M

E1.4L

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

SINGLE OVERHEAD GUY
INSULATED

MATERIAL LIST (E1-4L)
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

1 Wire, 3/8" High-strength Steel, Class B National Strand 3/8 HSS ** *

2 Guy Grip,Wrap Type (3/8" HSS) Preformed GDE-1107 2

3 Pole Eye Plate, 21 Kip Hubbell GEP6** 1

4 Guy Strain Insulator, Clevis-Clevis with Roller, 21 Kip Hubbell GS21078CC1** 1

5 Thimble Eye Nut Hubbell 6511** 1

6 Bolt, Machine, 3/4" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 89_ _** 2

7 Washer, Square Curved, 13/16" Hole, 4" x 4" x 3/16" Hubbell DF4W15** 2

8 Washer, Double Coil, 3/4" Hubbell C2050187** 2

9 Locknut, Type MF, 3/4" Hubbell 3513** 2

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

67 8 96 5

"DETAIL B""DETAIL A"

Draf
t



UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
H

1.
1.

D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
32

:4
4 

A
M

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

H1.1MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

GROUNDING ASSEMBLY
GROUND ROD TYPE

NOTES:
1.

2.

Ground wire to be located on same side as neutral conductor and
in quadrant opposite climbing space or pole top pin.

Ground rod to be driven outside of disturbed soil.

45°

SECTION "X-X"

Pole ground wire

MATERIAL LIST (TM-9)
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

1 Staple, Diamond Point, Cu. Coated, 2" x 2-1/2" Hubbell 9154** *

2 Compression Connector, H-tap, Cu.-Cu. Blackburn CFS-22-1** 1

3 Wire, #6 Bare Copper, Soft-Annealed, Solid Drawn Southwire #6 CU.** *

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

4 Ground Rod, Copper-Coated, 5/8" x 8' Eritech 615833** 1

5 Wire, #4 Bare Copper, Soft-Aneald, Stranded Class B Southwire #4 CU.** *

6 Compression Connector, H-tap, Al-Cu Blackburn WR _ _ _** 1

7 Ground Rod Clamp Erico CP58** 1

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

GROUND LINE

5

12" MIN.

2'-0" MIN.

6

2

1

3

4

7

X X

NEUTRAL

18"

Draf
t



UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
J2

.1
&

J3
.1

.D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
32

:4
6 

A
M

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

J2.1
J3.1

MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

SECONDARY & SERVICE
ASSEMBLY

MATERIAL LIST (J2.1)
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

1 Insulator, Spool, 3" HPI-53-2** 1

2 Insulator Clevis SA2070177** 1

3 Washer, Square Flat, 11/16" Hole, 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" Hubbell 6813** 2

4 Washer, Double Coil, 5/8" Hubbell C2050186** 1

6 Bolt, Machine, 5/8" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 88_ _** 1

5 Locknut, Type MF, 5/8" Hubbell 3512** 1

Hubbell

Hubbell

MATERIAL LIST (J3.1)
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

1 Insulator, Spool, 3" HPI-53-2** 1

8

7

Bolt, Eye, 5/8" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 299 _ _** 1

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

Hubbell

Insulator Clevis, Swinging Hubbell 0352** 1

3 Washer, Square Flat, 11/16" Hole, 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" Hubbell 6813** 2

4 Washer, Double Coil, 5/8" Hubbell C2050186** 1

5 Locknut, Type MF, 5/8" Hubbell 3512** 1

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

2

1

6
346

5

"DETAIL J2.1"

"DETAIL J3.1"

485
8

33
7

1

Draf
t



UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
P1

.0
1,

P1
.1

.D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
32

:5
0 

A
M

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

MATERIAL LIST (P1.01)
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

1 Hot Line Stirrup, Compression Type WRQ _ _ _ ** 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

P1.01
P1.1

Blackburn

Hot Line Clamp BC20**Hubbell

Jumper Wire, Covered #4 Cu. TAP04CUSTRHendrix

Wire, #4 Bare Copper, Soft-Aneald, Stranded Class B #4 CU.**Southwire

Compression Connector, H-tap, Cu.-Cu. CFS-22-1**Blackburn

Arrester, Heavy Duty 213_ _ _**Hubbell

Standard Crossarm Mounting Bracket "NEMA B" C2060283**Hubbell

MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

1

*

*

1

1

1

ARRESTER - SINGLE PHASE
CROSSARM OR BRACKET

MATERIAL LIST (P1.1)
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

1 Hot Line Stirrup, Compression Type WRQ _ _ _ ** 1

2

3

4

5

6

8

Blackburn

Hot Line Clamp BC20**Hubbell

Jumper Wire, Covered #4 Cu. TAP04CUSTRHendrix

Wire, #4 Bare Copper, Soft-Aneald, Stranded Class B #4 CU.**Southwire

Compression Connector, H-tap, Cu.-Cu. CFS-22-1**Blackburn

Arrester, Heavy Duty 213_ _ _**Hubbell

Fiberglass Stand-Off Bracket, Single Position 1SBM18AMB**Hubbell

1

*

*

1

1

1

9 Washer, Square Flat, 11/16" Hole, 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" Hubbell 6813** 2

10 Washer, Double Coil, 5/8" Hubbell C2050186** 2

11 Bolt, Machine, 5/8" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 88_ _** 2

12 Locknut, Type MF, 5/8" Hubbell 3512** 2

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

SOURCE

GROUND

GROUND
"P1.01" "P1.1"

2

6

3

4

5

2

6

3

4

5

8
"DETAIL A"

SOURCE

1

SOURCE

1

7

9 10 1211 11

"DETAIL A"
Draf

t



UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
S1

.0
1,

S1
.1

.D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
32

:5
2 

A
M

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

MATERIAL LIST (S1.01)
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

1 Hot Line Stirrup, Compression Type WRQ _ _ _ ** 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

S1.01
S1.1

Blackburn

Hot Line Clamp BC20**Hubbell

Jumper Wire, Covered #4 Cu. TAP04CUSTRHendrix

Compression Connector, H-Tap, Al.-Cu. WR _ _ _**Blackburn

Compression Connector, H-tap, Cu.-Cu. CF _ _ _**Blackburn

Cutout, 15 kV, 110 kV BIL, 100 Amp CP710112P**Hubbell

Standard Crossarm Mounting Bracket "NEMA B" C2060283**Hubbell

MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

1

*

1

1

1

1

CUTOUT - SINGLE PHASE
CROSSARM OR BRACKET

MATERIAL LIST (S1.1)
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

1 Hot Line Stirrup, Compression Type WRQ _ _ _ ** 1

2

3

4

5

6

8

Blackburn

Hot Line Clamp BC20**Hubbell

Jumper Wire, Covered #4 Cu. TAP04CUSTRHendrix

Fiberglass Stand-Off Bracket, Single Position 1SBM18AMB**Hubbell

1

*

1

9 Washer, Square Flat, 11/16" Hole, 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" Hubbell 6813** 2

10 Washer, Double Coil, 5/8" Hubbell C2050186** 2

11 Bolt, Machine, 5/8" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 88_ _** 2

12 Locknut, Type MF, 5/8" Hubbell 3512** 2

Cutout, 15 kV, 110 kV BIL, 100 Amp CP710112P**Hubbell 1

Compression Connector, H-Tap, Al.-Cu. WR _ _ _**Blackburn

Compression Connector, H-tap, Cu.-Cu. CF _ _ _**Blackburn

1

1

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

SOURCE SOURCE

LOAD
"S1.1""S1.01"

1

2

6

3

5

LOAD

3

5

8

1

2

6

3

SOURCE

"DETAIL A"

7

4 "or" 4 "or"

9 10 1211 11

"DETAIL A"
Draf

t



GROUND LINE

1

2
3

67

3
5

11

13

9

4

15

14

16

19

5

9

5

10

8

16
" M

IN

2'
-0

"

3'
-0

"
12

"
2'

-0
"

12
"

12

1718

"DETAIL A"

25

24

UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
U

A
1.

D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
32

:5
5 

A
M

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

MATERIAL LIST
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

UA1MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

SINGLE PHASE
PRIMARY RISER

FUSED

1 Hot Line Stirrup, Compression Type WRQ _ _ _ ** 1

2

3

4

5

6

8

Blackburn

Hot Line Clamp BC20**Hubbell

Jumper Wire, Covered #4 Cu. TAP04CUSTR**Hendrix

Fiberglass Stand-Off Bracket, Single Position 1SBM18AMB**Hubbell

1

*

1

9

Washer, Square Flat, 11/16" Hole, 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" Hubbell 6813** 4

10

Washer, Double Coil, 5/8" Hubbell C2050186** 4

11

Bolt, Machine, 5/8" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 88_ _** 4

12

Locknut, Type MF, 5/8" Hubbell 3512** 4

Cutout, 15 kV, 110 kV BIL, 100 Amp CP710112P**Hubbell 1

Compression Connector, H-Tap, Al.-Cu. WR _ _ _**Blackburn

Compression Connector, H-tap, Cu.-Cu. CF _ _ _**Blackburn

1

3

Wire, #2 Bare Copper, Soft-Aneald, Stranded Class B #2 CU.**Southwire

Arrester, Riser Duty 221_ _ _**Hubbell

*

1

Fiberglass Stand-Off Bracket, Double Position 1SBM18AMSB**Hubbell 1

Cable Terminator, Outdoor 4-skirt, (#2 - 4/0 AL.) 7652-S-4**3M 1

13

Stem Connector, 1/0 AL. Solid SC0001**3M 1

14

Cable Support at Bracket CCS820CE**Hubbell 1

15

Cable Support at Pole with 4-1/2" x 1/2" Lag Scerw GJ8558**Hubbell 1

16

Primary Power Cable to Bottom of Trench -- *

17

Riser U-guard 2", High Impact Plastic, 10 Ft. PSC2030548**Hubbell *

18

Riser Back Plate 2", High Impact Plastic, 10 Ft. PSC2030560**Hubbell *

19

Lag Screw, 2" x 1/4" PSC2050504**Hubbell *

21

22

23

U-guard Adapter, 2" - 6" Plastic Electric Materials Company PEAD2-6P** 1

20

7

Cable Tape, Red, White or Blue 3M (Scotch) 35-_ _ _ *

Pole Wrap, 30" x Required Length Reliaguard RW- _ _ _ _** *

24

25

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

21 2322 22

"DETAIL A"

20Draf
t



5

10

12

14

5 9

1'
-9

"

1'
-6

"
1'

-0
"

11

2'
-0

"

1

2

3

3

4

6

7

8

NEUTRAL ON OPPOSITE SIDE OF
POLE AS FIBERGLASS BRACKET

GROUND LINE

13

17

18

12
"

1615

25

24

UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
U

A
2.

D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
32

:5
8 

A
M

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

MATERIAL LIST
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

UA2MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

SINGLE PHASE
PRIMARY RISER

FUSED

1 Hot Line Stirrup, Compression Type WRQ _ _ _ ** 1

2

3

4

5

6

8

Blackburn

Hot Line Clamp BC20**Hubbell

Jumper Wire, Covered #4 Cu. TAP04CUSTR**Hendrix

Fiberglass Stand-Off Bracket, Double Position 1SBM18AMSB**Hubbell

1

*

1

9

Washer, Square Flat, 11/16" Hole, 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" Hubbell 6813** 4

10

Washer, Double Coil, 5/8" Hubbell C2050186** 4

11

Bolt, Machine, 5/8" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 88_ _** 4

12

Locknut, Type MF, 5/8" Hubbell 3512** 4

Cutout, 15 kV, 110 kV BIL, 100 Amp CP710112P**Hubbell 1

Compression Connector, H-Tap, Al.-Cu. WR _ _ _**Blackburn

Compression Connector, H-tap, Cu.-Cu. CF _ _ _**Blackburn

1

3

Wire, #2 Bare Copper, Soft-Aneald, Stranded Class B #2 CU.**Southwire

Arrester, Riser Duty 221_ _ _**Hubbell

*

1

Cable Terminator, Outdoor 4-skirt, (#2 - 4/0 AL.) 7652-S-4**3M 1

13

Stem Connector, 1/0 AL. Solid SC0001**3M 1

14

Cable Support at Bracket CCS820CE**Hubbell 1

15

Cable Support at Pole with 4-1/2" x 1/2" Lag Scerw GJ8558**Hubbell 1

16

Primary Power Cable to Bottom of Trench -- *

17

Riser U-guard 2", High Impact Plastic, 10 Ft. PSC2030548**Hubbell *

18

Riser Back Plate 2", High Impact Plastic, 10 Ft. PSC2030560**Hubbell *

19

Lag Screw, 2" x 1/4" PSC2050504**Hubbell *

21

22

U-guard Adapter, 2" - 6" Plastic Electric Materials Company PEAD2-6P** 1

20

7

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

Cable Tape, Red, White or Blue 3M (Scotch) 35-_ _ _ *

Pole Wrap, 30" x Required Length Reliaguard RW- _ _ _ _** *

24

25

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

20 2221 21

"DETAIL A"

19Draf
t



GROUND LINE

19

1

8

3

3
4

5

6

7

9
10

11

12

13

14

15

161718

3'
-0

"
2'

-0
"

12
"

1'
-9

"
2'

-0
"

"DETAIL A"

25

24

UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
U

C
1.

D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
33

:0
1 

A
M

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

MATERIAL LIST
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

UC1MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

THREE PHASE
PRIMARY RISER

FUSED

1 Hot Line Stirrup, Compression Type WRQ _ _ _ ** 3

2

3

4

5

6

8

Blackburn

Hot Line Clamp BC20**Hubbell

Jumper Wire, Covered #4 Cu. TAP04CUSTR**Hendrix

3

*

3

9

Washer, Square Flat, 11/16" Hole, 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" Hubbell 6813** 2

10

Washer, Double Coil, 5/8" Hubbell C2050186** 2

11

Bolt, Machine, 5/8" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 88_ _** 2

12

Locknut, Type MF, 5/8" Hubbell 3512** 2

Cutout, 15 kV, 110 kV BIL, 100 Amp CP710112P**Hubbell 3

Compression Connector, H-Tap, Al.-Cu. WR _ _ _**Blackburn

Compression Connector, H-tap, Cu.-Cu. CF _ _ _**Blackburn

1

10

Wire, #2 Bare Copper, Soft-Aneald, Stranded Class B #2 CU.**Southwire

Arrester, Riser Duty 221_ _ _**Hubbell

*

1

Fiberglass Stand-Off Bracket, Three Phase, Double Position 3SBM4813CTB**Hubbell 1

Cable Terminator, Outdoor 4-skirt, (#2 - 4/0 AL.) 7652-S-4**3M 3

13

Stem Connector, 1/0 AL. Solid SC0001**3M 3

14

Cable Support at Bracket CCS820CE**Hubbell 3

15

Cable Support at Pole with 4-1/2" x 1/2" Lag Scerw GJ8558**Hubbell 3

16

Primary Power Cable to Bottom of Trench -- *

17

Riser U-guard 4", High Impact Plastic, 10 Ft. PSC2030552**Hubbell *

18

Riser Back Plate 4", High Impact Plastic, 10 Ft. PSC2030564**Hubbell *

19

Lag Screw, 2" x 1/4" PSC2050504**Hubbell *

21

22

23

20

U-guard Adapter, 2" - 6" Plastic Electric Materials Company PEAD2-6P** 1

Standard Crossarm Mounting Bracket "NEMA B" C2060283**Hubbell7

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

Cable Tape, Red, White or Blue 3M (Scotch) 35-_ _ _ *

Pole Wrap, 30" x Required Length Reliaguard RW- _ _ _ _** *

24

25

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

21 2322 22

"DETAIL A"

20Draf
t



1

8

3

3
4

5

6

7

10

11

12

13

14

15

3'
-0

"
2'

-0
"

12
"

1'
-9

"
2'

-0
"

9

"DETAIL A"

24

GROUND LINE

19

161718

25

UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
U

C
2.

D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
39

:3
8 

A
M

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

MATERIAL LIST
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

UC2MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

THREE PHASE
PRIMARY RISER

BLADED

1 Hot Line Stirrup, Compression Type WRQ _ _ _ ** 3

2

3

4

5

6

8

Blackburn

Hot Line Clamp BC20**Hubbell

Jumper Wire, Covered #2 Cu. TAP02CUSTR**Hendrix

3

*

3

9

Washer, Square Flat, 11/16" Hole, 2-1/4" x 2-1/4" x 3/16" Hubbell 6813** 2

10

Washer, Double Coil, 5/8" Hubbell C2050186** 2

11

Bolt, Machine, 5/8" x Required Length, with Nut Hubbell 88_ _** 2

12

Locknut, Type MF, 5/8" Hubbell 3512** 2

Cutout, 15 kV, 110 kV BIL, 300 Amp CP710133P**Hubbell 3

Compression Connector, H-Tap, Al.-Cu. WR _ _ _**Blackburn

Compression Connector, H-tap, Cu.-Cu. CF _ _ _**Blackburn

1

10

Wire, #2 Bare Copper, Soft-Aneald, Stranded Class B #2 CU.**Southwire

Arrester, Riser Duty 221_ _ _**Hubbell

*

1

Fiberglass Stand-Off Bracket, Three Phase, Double Position 3SBM4813CTB**Hubbell 1

Cable Terminator, Outdoor 4-skirt, (#2 - 4/0 AL.) 7652-S-4**3M 3

13

Stem Connector, 4/0 AL. Stranded SC0040**3M 3

14

Cable Support at Bracket CCS820CE**Hubbell 3

15

Cable Support at Pole with 4-1/2" x 1/2" Lag Scerw GJ8558**Hubbell 3

16

Primary Power Cable to Bottom of Trench -- *

17

Riser U-guard 4", High Impact Plastic, 10 Ft. PSC2030552**Hubbell *

18

Riser Back Plate 4", High Impact Plastic, 10 Ft. PSC2030564**Hubbell *

19

Lag Screw, 2" x 1/4" PSC2050504**Hubbell *

21

22

23

20

U-guard Adapter, 2" - 6" Plastic Electric Materials Company PEAD2-6P** 1

Standard Crossarm Mounting Bracket "NEMA B" C2060283**Hubbell7

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

Cable Tape, Red, White or Blue 3M (Scotch) 35-_ _ _ *

Pole Wrap, 30" x Required Length Reliaguard RW- _ _ _ _** *

24

25

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

"DETAIL A"

21 2322 2220Draf
t



UNIT DRAWINGS
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION POLE REPLACEMENTS

P:
\0

4\
27

8\
00

\D
W

G
\P

O
LE

 R
EP

LA
C

EM
EN

T\
U

N
IT

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S\
U

M
5.

D
W

G
Pl

ot
 D

at
e:

 6
/1

0/
20

21
 1

1:
33

:0
7 

A
M

S
H
E
E
T

Project Manager: CAR
Designer: DSM
Project Number: 427800
Phone: (712) 472-2531

DESCRIPTIONDATEREV

MATERIAL LIST
ITEM
NO. DESCRIPTION MANUF. CAT. NO. QTY

* AS REQUIRED
** OR APPROVED EQUAL

UM5MORA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
MORA, MINNESOTA

SECONDARY
 RISER

1 Secondary Power Cable to Bottom of Trench - *-

A 6-15-2021 RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

24
"12

"

2

EXISTING OVERHEAD
SECONDARY CONDUCTOR

EXISTING
POLE

1

5

CONTRACTOR TO
MAKE CONNECTION

2

3

Riser U-guard 1"-3", High Impact Plastic, 10 Ft. PSC203_ _ _ _**Hubbell *

4

Riser Back Plate 1"-3", High Impact Plastic, 10 Ft. PSC203_ _ _ _**Hubbell *

Lag Screw, 2" x 1/4" PSC2050504**Hubbell *

3

4

6 5 Compression Connector, H-Tap, Al.-Al or Al.-Cu. WR _ _ _**Blackburn *

6 Compression Connector Cover C _ _ _**Blackburn *

U-GUARD SIZES SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE 
NOTE

Draf
t



Item No. 9a 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: June 14, 2021 
To: Public Utilities Commission 
From: Lindy Crawford, Public Utilities General Manager  
RE: Electric GIS Services Discussion 

 
SUMMARY 
The PUC will review and consider proposals for electric GIS services. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
At the last PUC meeting staff was directed to seek proposals for electric GIS services. Staff obtained two 
proposals from mPower and DGR Engineering. 
 
mPower has put together a proposal for a handful of SMMPA member communities, including Mora. To get 
set up with mPower and through the first year would cost $24,080, and $4,800 annually thereafter. 

• mPower’s application is web-based and there is no limit to the number of users or utilities, but there 
would be an additional set up fee to add other utilities. 

• This application offers an outage management system (OMS). 
• This application is similar to the services we currently have, but cheaper and appears to be more user 

friendly. 
 
DGR also provided a proposal which also includes water, wastewater and stormwater utilities. To get set up 
with DGR and through the first year would cost $16,650, and $2,350 annually thereafter. 

• DGR’s application is web-based and the quote includes all utilities plus the purchase of an iPad and 
Trimble R2 for fieldwork. 

• There is no outage management system (OMS) with this option and this may require more staff time 
to complete fieldwork. 

• This application is more so on the basic end of applications, appears to be much more user friendly, 
the cheapest option, but staff would most likely be responsible for technical and fieldwork. Staff has 
not had the chance to complete a demo of this application yet.  

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Review, discuss and direct staff appropriately.  
 
 
Attachments 
Proposal from mPower 
Proposal from DGR Engineering  





Sales Quotation

50% deposit required for software, maintenance and deployment services.   Balance(s) due upon software installation and/or completion of
 services.   mPower services are provided on a time and material basis; travel, lodging and per diem expenses to be reimbursed by customer. 

This proposal is to be treated as confidential and is not to be viewed by, or shared with, anyone that is not directly or contractually involved in
the solicitation, preparation, evaluation or procurement of goods and services as outlined in this proposal.  

Terms and Conditions

$24,080.00Total Price 

gcalcari@mpwr.netEmail

(920) 470-0292Phone

Greg CalcariPrepared By

l.crawford@cityofmora.comEmail

(320) 679-1451Phone

Lindy CrawfordContact Name

00000994Quote Number

SMMPA Hosted Integrator and OMSQuote Name

6/3/2021Created Date

101 Lake Street South
Mora, MN 55051-1588

Shipping Address

City of MoraAccount Name

Product Description Quantity
Sales
Price

Total
Price

Line Item Description

Integrator Editor Bundle Integrator and Editor 1.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00  

OMS - mPower Outage
Management System

mPower Outage Management System 1.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00  

Integrator Editor
Deployment Services

Integrator and Editor Deployment
Services

3.00 $1,380.00 $4,140.00
3 days software installation, integration
and deployment services - no limit to
number of attendees

OMS Deployment
Services

OMS Deployment and Training
Services

3.00 $1,380.00 $4,140.00
3 days software installation, integration
and deployment services - no limit to
number of attendees

Integrator Editor annual
software maintenance

Annual software maintenance for
Integrator& Editor bundled solution

1.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00  

OMS Annual
Maintenance

OMS Annual Maintenance 1.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00  





 

Geographic Information System Services 
City of Mora, Minnesota 

June 11, 2021



 
 
 

 

DGR Engineering — 1302 South Union Street — P.O. Box 511 — Rock Rapids, IA 51246 
phone: 712.472.2531 — fax: 712.472.2710 — dgr.com 

\\rriadgr01\misc\GIS\Proposals\2021\City of Mora GIS Proposal.docx 

 
 
 
June 11, 2021 
 
Lindy Crawford 
City of Mora 
101 Lake St. South 
Mora, MN 55051 
 
RE: Proposal for Professional Services 
 GIS Services 
 
Dear Mrs. Crawford: 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide our proposal for professional services to the City of Mora 
in publishing your Geographic Information System (GIS) to a new system.  With your staff working 
in partnership with DGR Engineering (DGR), we believe that we will be successful in providing a 
tool that will be valuable to your system now and into the future. 
 
We value our long-term relationship with the City and look forward to continuing and growing 
that relationship as part of this proposal. Our GIS team, led by Tim Bents, is looking forward to 
partnering with your staff and is excited to get started. We believe DGR has an excellent solution 
to transition your system into a user friendly GIS experience. 
 
Should you have questions on our proposal or need further information, please contact me or 
Tim and we will be happy to answer your questions.  
 
We look forward to working with you on your project!  
 
Best Regards, 
 
DGR Engineering 
 
 
 
 
Chad Rasmussen, P.E. 
 
Enclosures 



Background 

 
dgr.com  |  3 

 

DGR Engineering (DGR) is pleased to submit this proposal to assist the City of Mora (City) in the 
development of a Geographic Information System (GIS) for its existing utilities and miscellaneous 
infrastructure. The proposed scope of work will utilize the existing electronic data that DGR has of your 
electric system, and GPS technology for field data collection to develop a modern GIS solution that is 
accessible to staff throughout your organization.  
 
DGR is an established consulting firm with direct experience working with your system and staff. DGR will 
use that knowledge and that relationship to customize the GIS development to suit the needs of your City’s 
infrastructure. The initial phase of GIS development will include the following features: 
 

 GIS Model: For the electric system, the existing Milsoft WindMil® model will need to be converted 
to a GIS model that includes information about each feature.  Optionally, for the water, storm, and 
sanitary systems, any existing data provided will be utilized as the GIS model for each of these 
utilities. Other miscellaneous data, including parcel and street information, will be attached to the 
GIS model as well.  All data is considered City owned and available at any time. 
 

 Online Access: The GIS will be served from an online cloud platform that can be accessed through 
an internet browser or by an app on a mobile device (e.g. smart phone or tablet).  All data is 
securily uploaded and only accessible to the City. 

 
 Field Mobility: The GIS will be accessible and editable in the field for use in day-to-day operations 

and provide real-time updates to all users wherever online access is available. 
 

 System Maintenance: DGR will provide expertise and support to perform periodic system 
updates, editing and maintenance to preserve an up-to-date system. 

 
 
 



Scope of Work 

 
dgr.com  |  4 

 

The following tasks will be accomplished as part of this GIS project: 
 
1. Electric System Conversion – Existing Windmil® Model to GIS format 

 
1.1. Existing WindMil® models have data pertinent to the electrical system, and should be very 

up-to-date based on recent study efforts.  During the conversion process the utmost care 
will be given to replicate this data in GIS form. 

 
1.2. Open points on switches and throughout the distribution system will be clearly visible and 

easy to change from open to closed on the map after conversion. 
 
1.3. Transmission and distribution poles, and alignment locations will be uploaded to the GIS as 

well, if desired.  

 
2. Optional - Water, Storm and Sanitary System– Existing GIS format 

 
2.1. Utility data already in GIS format can be obtained by the City and uploaded to the new 

online GIS. It’s our understanding that this information exists today, but needs to be 
obtained from the city’s Civil Engineer.  

 
2.2. Equipment symbols will be replicated to look similar to each utility’s industry standard. 
 

2.3. Locations of assets will be assumed as accurate. 
 

3. Miscellaneous Infrastructure to GIS format 
 

3.1. Additional existing data provided by the City or from any existing data will be uploaded into 
the GIS on an hourly basis.  

 
  



Scope of Work 

 
dgr.com  |  5 

 

4. Upload GIS to Online Access 
 

4.1. Assist the City in purchasing ArcGIS Online and set up logins and administrative privileges.  
Initial licensing purchase dependent on staff needs. 

 
4.1.1. ArcGIS Online will allow the City users to view and edit their GIS system at any 

time using an electronic device.  
 

4.1.2. Maps can be viewed in real time where internet connectivity is available via PC, 
iPad or other portable devices. If internet connectivity is not available, staff can 
download the latest version of the map, and view it offline. 

 
4.1.3. Registered users can make changes to the GIS system in real-time out in the field. 

 
5. System Maintenance and Editing 

 
5.1. System updates and application development can be added on an annual basis as requested 

by the City.  
 

5.2. Additional layers may be desired in the future, these can be created by DGR or the City staff 
can be trained to create them. 

 
6. Field Data Collection 

 
6.1. Configure Maps for access in Collector for ArcGIS, a mobile GIS application to collect utility 

features with GPS equipment (GPS equipment is optional. Included in the equipment fees). 
 

6.1.1. Features and attributes in the field will be selected from the geodatabase layers 
as recommended by DGR and approved by the City staff. 

 
6.2. Possible field data collection will include verification of feature attributes and photographing 

visible features (photos stored in ArcGIS Online). 
 

6.3. A cellular data plan will be needed to connect field devices to ArcGIS Online in real-time. 
Offline data collection is possible where data access is limited or unavailable. 

 
6.4. Train staff in using Collector for ArcGIS. 
 

  



Scope of Work 

 
dgr.com  |  6 

 

7. Equipment and ESRI Licensing 
 

7.1. ArcGIS Online utilizes a cloud-based file storage hosted by ESRI.  The annual cost for ArcGIS 
Online (Purchased directly from ESRI) is $500 for an administrator license and $350 for a 
field license. To start, 1 license should suffice (1 administrator). This will be a $500/year 
recurring cost, which the City will pay directly to ESRI.  The GIS will only be accessible by 
the City and your approved users through a secure log-in.  Additional licenses can be added 
at any time. 
 

7.2. DGR can assist the City in the purchase of GPS equipment to be used for field data collection 
by City staff.  If this equipment is desired by the City, DGR recommends the City purchase 
a Trimble R2 sub-foot rover with range pole and pole mount accessories.  For a “field 
computer”, DGR recommends the City purchase an iPad Air 2 tablet (or equivalent) with 
hard cover case.  The estimated cost of this GPS equipment and mobile device is $6,800.  
The Trimble R2 can utilize the Minnesota DOT’s real time correction service to typically 
collect GPS data at 3cm horizontal accuracy.  As an option, rental for this equipment is also 
available from Frontier Precision at $140 per day.  

 
8. Training 

 
8.1. We recommend a minimum of two days of training in Mora for your operators to get a good 

understanding of how to use the GIS capabilities. We like to have one training session initially 
after the GIS system is set up and another session 3-6 months later to answer questions the 
operators might have.  If GPS equipment is purchased, GPS training can coincide with the 
GIS training.   

 
 



Fee Arrangement  

 
dgr.com  |  7 

 

We propose the following fee arrangement for this work: 
 

Initial GIS Conversion – DGR (Year 1 Costs): Budget 
 
ArcGIS Online site set up (hourly) $ 2,000 
Electric System – Convert from AutoCAD to GIS (hourly)  1,500 
Water, Storm, Sanitary Systems – Convert from Existing GIS (hourly)  1,000 
Miscellaneous Infrastructure - Convert from electronic files (hourly)  1,000 
GIS and Data Collection Training (2 days – hourly)  3,500 
 Total $ 9,000 
 
Initial GIS Conversion – ESRI/Equipment (Year 1 Costs): 
 
ArcGIS Online License (1 Editor, Lump Sum) $ 500 
iPad and Subfoot GPS (Trimble R2) (Lump Sum) -Optional for Field Use  6,800   
 Total $ 7,650 
  
Annual System Maintenance and Misc. Costs (2nd year Onward): 
    
Annual System Maintenance (As requested – hourly estimate) $ 1,500 
ArcGIS Online License (2 Editors, Lump Sum, Annual)  850 
 Total $ 2,350 

 
 
Work will begin on migrating the existing mapping to online access upon execution of a Professional 
Services Contract.  The majority of the data conversion process is anticipated to take place within one-to-
three months after a contract is in place.   Final mapping cleanup and GIS training will take place following 
completion of the initial data conversion.   
 
All DGR work will be billed at the current Hourly Fee Schedule in effect at the time the work is performed.  
A copy of the current 2021 Hourly Fee Schedule is included.  In addition to the amount relating to the 
personnel grade of the individuals doing the work, the only other expenses expected to be billed directly 
are travel-related costs (primarily mileage) and subsistence costs (primarily meals).  This work will be 
invoiced monthly as the project progresses. 
 



Hourly Fee Schedule 

 
dgr.com  |  8 

 

Our 2021 Hourly Fee Schedule is listed below. DGR will bill for all hours that employees have related to the 
project. Each employee has a designated hourly rate that the client will be billed for. In addition, 
reimbursable expenses such as mileage and meals are billed separately. Each month you will be billed for 
the hours that are associated with the project.  
 

HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE A 
 

JANUARY 2021 
 

Personnel 
Grade 

Engineer 
Hourly Rate 

Technician 
Hourly Rate 

Administrative 
Hourly Rate 

01 $96 $56 $52 

02 $101 $61 $54 

03 $107 $66 $58 

04 $113 $70 $62 

05 $122 $75 $66 

06 $134 $79 $70 

07 $145 $84 $74 

08 $155 $90 $80 

09 $167 $96 $86 

10 $179 $101 $92 

11 $191 $107 $99 

12 $203 $112 $112 

13 $216 $118 $129 

14 $222 $126 $159 

15 $228 $136 $209 

 
Reimbursable Expenses: 
1. Standard vehicle mileage at the IRS standard mileage rate in effect at the time. 
2.  Survey/staking/heavy duty trucks at $0.80 per mile. 
3. Other travel, subsistence, lodging at actual out-of-pocket cost. 
4. GPS Survey Equipment (when used) at $31.25 per hour. 
5. ATV and UTV Equipment (when applicable) at $12.50 per hour. 



Utility Billing Monthly Report
Calendar Year 2021

As of As of As of As of As of As of As of As of As of As of As of As of

Description 1/31/2021 2/28/2021 3/31/2021 4/30/2021 5/31/2021 6/30/2021 7/31/2021 8/31/2021 9/30/2021 10/31/2021 11/30/2021 12/31/2021

Total Account Balances 705,463.87$   838,680.11$   638,754.31$   727,051.37$   524,737.07$   

     Current Period 550,107.03$   669,489.60$   484,941.07$   594,147.47$   387,789.93$   

     1 Period Overdue 29,860.88$     37,597.29$     31,120.64$     18,432.55$     30,218.69$     

     2 Periods Overdue 8,883.94$       16,142.17$     8,959.81$       10,881.69$     (381.13)$         

     3 Periods Overdue 116,610.92$   115,451.05$   113,732.79$   103,589.66$   107,109.58$   

Total Penalty Balances on Accounts 8,647.92$       10,826.67$     6,257.44$       6,504.45$       7,606.26$       

Past Due/Disconnection Notices Mailed
(customer 30 days or more past due and 
missed payment on arrangements) *

55 51 73 53 53

Utility Disconnects 2 0 4 2 6

     Missed Payments on Payment Agreement 2 0 2 1 3

     No Response to Past Due/Disc Notice/Door Tag 0 0 2 1 3

* Does not include Quamba residents and water only accounts.

COMMENTS:

Credit balance for '3 Periods Overdue' is due to pre-payment on accounts, energy assistance, and a solar connection credits.

Updated 6/2/2021





Monthly Utility Account Adjustments Report 
For Adjustments $50.00 or higher 

 
 

 

DATE SERVICE QTY AMOUNT NOTES 
MM YYYY         

05/2021 
NO ADJUSTMENTS TO 

REPORT FOR MAY, 2021 
   

     

     

     


	Agenda Template
	City of Mora Kanabec County, Minnesota

	Item 4a - Draft PUC Minutes 05172021
	Item 4b - May 2021 PUC Claims List
	Item 4c - 1 Approve Hire of WWW Operator II Staff Report
	Item 4c - 2 Offer Letter_Vizenor
	Item 4d - 1 Approve Hire of ASD Staff Report
	Item 4d - 2 Offer Letter_Segelstrom
	Item 7a - 1 Staff Report Public Hearing for Unpaid Utilities
	Item 7a - 2 ATTACH for Public Hearing for Unpaid Utilities
	Asmt Roll revised 06-04-2021

	Item 8a - 1 Pole Replacement Project Ad. for Bids Staff Report
	Item 8a - 2 Pole Replacement Ad. for Bids
	Item 8a - 3 Pole_Replacement_Staking_Sheets_Bid_Set_06102021
	Item 9a - 1 Electric GIS Services Staff Report
	Item 9a - 2 mPower Hosted Integrator and OMS Software Proposal
	Item 9a - 3 DGR GIS Proposal
	Item 10a - 05-2021 PUC Utility Update
	Item 10b - 5-2021 Utility Account Adjustments Report
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



